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Fw: Hiring for Full Timers as well as Interns

Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Wed 2021-07-14 16:42

To: ashishpuranik.bmcc <ashishpuranik.bmcc@despune.org>
Cc: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>

From: FrontRow Hiring <hire@frontrow.co.in>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:39 PM
To: Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Subject: Hiring for Full Timers as well as Interns
 
Dear Administrator,
I hope you are doing well.

FrontRow is a celebrity-led learning platform for creative arts, sports & fitness and hobbies. FrontRow
is founded by IIT Delhi alumni who have worked across management consulting, venture capital and
multiple start-ups. We are backed by some of the best venture capitalists in the country. We believe
everyone has a passion (whether it’s singing or badminton or writing) which is a major source of joy in
their lives. However, there’s a severe lack of avenues to pursue these passions further. Offline options
are often lacklustre and expensive whereas there is little to no high quality content available online.
Skills in many of these categories are not codified as in hard sciences and often possessed only by
those who’ve reached the very pinnacle of the field, such as yourself. Our mission is to codify the
tribal knowledge gained from years of practice and struggle across these fields and create a platform
to enable even casual learners to learn from the best.

Our Mission- We want to enable everyone to pursue and explore their passion by learning from the
best!

Currently our company www.frontrow.co.in is hiring interns as well as full timers (For many more
details, please download the frontrow app from Play Store or App Store. Frontrow is overwhelmed to
connect with you for the same. It is that time of the year again when we want to take your students on
board for their bright future as well as the best assets to us. I hope that you can consider this online
placement campaign and take things forward.

For all the further details please feel free to contact us on details provided below.

I hope to hear from you soon as we are hiring candidates immediately.

Thanks

Regards,
Human Resources Team
FRONTROW
Email- hire@frontrow.co.in, ashita.birla@frontrow.co.in
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Website- www.frontrow.co.in  
Contact Number - +917066903361

http://www.frontrow.co.in/

